
City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, September 15, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports7

Council to consider approval of a contract with Extreme Event 
Productions, LLC for a Zip Line for the annual Harvest Night 
event.

Staff Contact: Perry Mader, Park and Rec Director
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A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: September 15th, 2014 

 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to consider approve contract with Extreme Event Productions, LLC for 
a Zip Line for annual Harvest Night event. 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Parks and Recreation 
 

PRESENTATION BY: City Manager Rick Kuckkahn 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  The Parks and Recreation Department is asking Council approval 
to contract with Extreme Event Productions, LLC to provide a Zip Line for this years’ Harvest 
Night Event.  As the event has grown, we are looking for ways to expand and enhance the 
event.  We would like to contract with this company to provide the zip line.  The City will provide 
staff to collect fees and make sure anyone under 18 signs a waiver. 

The amount for this service is $3000 

 
This amount will be taken from the Special Events line item. 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation:   

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution x Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
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From: Kent Hadenfeldt [mailto:KHadenfeldt@simmonsolsen.com]  

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 10:59 AM 

To: Perry Mader 

Subject: Zip Line [IWOV-SOLF1.FID188785]  

 

Perry, I would think any insurance is better than no insurance.  I am not sure how the Foundation 

operates, but I would think it has a board of directors that would approve the purchase of event 

insurance.  It should contain a provision that the City be named as a co-insured.  If there is a fee charged 

then any argument the City would have under the Tort Claim Act, that this is a recreational activity and 

should be exempt would be gone.  In addition, any fees should be paid to the City as this is a City event, 

but I do not think it is a good idea to charge a fee for that reason.   You should talk to Rick about that 

idea.    

In regard to the agreement itself, I think the “Contractor” should be identified as Colorado Event 

Productions d/b/a Extreme Event Productions, LLC.   

In the next paragraph the State of Nebraska should replace “Colorado” as the state whose laws are 

applicable.  

Be aware of the Cancellation policy which requires full payment and rescheduling the event and no 

refund, as well as a 10% service charge and a $250.00 cancellation fee.  I am sure you will not be in a 

position to reschedule within 6 months when this is set for October 10.  

I think it is a good idea for Contractor to get releases and not leave it discretionary with them.   

Under the next paragraph, should eliminate all the sentences of the paragraph relating to indemnifying 

the Contractor for injuries and damage for the operation of the equipment and damage to their 

equipment.  Seems they are being paid to bring and operate their equipment and they should be 

responsible for setting it up and operating it.  The language that a court of law must find them negligent 

relating to an obligation of indemnification by the City seems like an excuse to have the City at risk when 

they are the owners and operators of the equipment. 

Finally there is a provision that the agreement cannot be assigned, but the last sentence allows the 

Contractor to use a “designated affiliate to perform the services…”  so may not know who is coming to 

operate to zip line.  I suggest the last sentence be eliminated.           

 

 

Kent A. Hadenfeldt 

Simmons Olsen Law Firm, P.C. 

1502 2nd Avenue 
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Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

(308) 632-3811 

(308) 635-0907 (Fax) 

Email:   khadenfeldt@simmonsolsen.com 

Website:  http://www.simmonsolsen.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE NOTE: This message including any attachments, may include information which is privileged, confidential and/or attorney work 

product. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be 

unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Any 

tax advice contained in this communication was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties 

that may be imposed under federal tax law. Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 

intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized 

review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 

immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.      
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